
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

    Meeting: Thursday, 9th December, 2021 
  at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 

 

A G E N D A 
 

PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

 

6.   Confirmation of Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 7th October, 2021. 
 
 

5 - 14 



 

 
 

7.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Licensing Team at commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by telephone on 01229 876545. 
  
(1) Questions and Representations 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public 

  
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
 

 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 8.   Hackney Carriage Fare Review   

To consider the hackney carriage fare review options within the report 

and determine whether to adopt the proposed option. 

 

15 - 66 

 
NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Callister (Chairman) 

McEwan (Vice-Chair) 
Assouad 
Barlow 
Biggins 
Gawne 
Hall 
Maddox 
W. McClure 
McLeavy 
Seward 
Wall 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/
mailto:commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk


 

 
 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 

 Sandra Kemsley 
Democratic Services Officer 
01229 876336 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
      Meeting: Thursday 7th October, 2021 
      at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister (Chairman), McEwan (Vice-Chair), Barlow, Biggins, 
Hall, Maddox, Seward and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Public Protection Manager), Katherine Benson 
(Licensing Officer), Ivor Churcher (Commercial Team Leader), Debbie Storr (Head of 
Legal and Governance & Monitoring Officer) Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services 
Officer and Paula Westwood (Democratic Services Officer - Member Support).  
 
13 – Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members 
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Assouad and Gawne. 
 
14 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 22nd July, 2021 were taken as read and 
confirmed. 
 
15 – Minutes of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 
The Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 29th April, 2021 had been 
submitted for information and noted. 
 
16 – Public Participation 
 
Mr Mullen and Mr Bell, representatives of the Taxi Trade attended the meeting and 
addressed the Committee regarding the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing 
Policy (Minute No. 17 refers). 
 
No deputations or petitions had been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
17 – Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 
 
The Commercial Team Leader reported that the Council had developed and consulted 
upon a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.  The policy also 
incorporated the Department for Transport’s Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle 
Standards. 
 
The draft Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy had been attached as 
an appendix to the report.  For ease and clarity, all amendments following on from the 
consultation had been highlighted in red. 
 
The Department for Transport expected the recommendations, contained within the 
statutory standards document, to be implemented unless there was a compelling local 
reason not to. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



As a result of the consultation feedback, Licensing Regulatory Committee had been 
requested to consider, in detail, the following Sections of the policy: 
 

8. (8.6 – 8.14) Tariffs; 
5. Statement of Convictions; and 

23. (23.8 & 23.9) Driver Licence Endorsements. 
 
The Commercial Team Leader reported that the Council had a duty to ensure that 
those licensed to drive hackney carriages and private hire vehicles were suitable 
persons to do so, and would wish to satisfy itself that applicants and licensed drivers 
were safe drivers with good driving records and adequate experience, sober, 
courteous, mentally and physically fit, honest and not persons who would take 
advantage of their employment to abuse or assault passengers.  The same principle 
was applied to those licensed to operate vehicles and vehicle proprietors. 
 
In exercising its responsibilities, the Council recognised both the needs of residents 
and the public at large to have access to safe, convenient and effective taxi services. 
It also recognised the importance of the taxi trade to the community and local 
economy. 
 
The policy set out the approach that the Council would use when making decisions 
about new applications and licences currently in force.  It had been drafted with regard 
to the Institute of Licensing Guidance on the Suitability of Applicants, Department for 
Transport’s Statutory Guidance / Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing and 
Department for Transport Statutory Guidance for Local Authorities. 
 
The Department for Transport published guidance entitled Statutory Taxi & Private 
Hire Standards on 21st July 2020.  This was referred to as the Statutory Taxi and 
Private Hire Vehicle Standards https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-
taxi-and-private-hirevehicle-standards (and had been included as an appendix to the 
report).  The focus within the standards was on protecting children and vulnerable 
adults. 
 
The Department for Transport expected the recommendations, contained within the 
standards document, to be implemented unless there was a compelling local reason 
not to.  The Department for Transport had expected Councils to provide an update of 
their consideration of the standards by the end of January 2021. 
 
In response, the Department for Transport had been notified that the Standards were 
being considered through this draft policy. 
 
The initial consultation on the revised policy had been launched on 19th November 
2019 at the Taxi & Private Hire Liaison Meeting and ran until 19th January 2020.   
 
A number of amendments had been discussed and agreed at the March 2020 Liaison 
meeting, which had been incorporated into the policy. 
 
On 21st July, 2020 the Department for Transport had issued its Statutory Taxi & 
Private Hire Vehicle Standards.  These Standards and a Summary of Proposed 
changes to the policy, which had been previously agreed at the Taxi Trade meetings 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



on 10th December 2019, 16th January 2020 and 11th March 2020, had been sent to 
all (319) individual licence holders on 6th May 2021.  A summary highlighting the 
required changes which the Council would have to make to ensure that the new policy 
complied with the requirements as laid down in the Standards, had also been 
circulated. Comments had been requested by 31st May 2021.  Minutes of the Taxi 
Trade meetings had been appended to the report. 
 
The final amended draft policy had been sent to the Taxi & Private Hire trades week 
commencing 20th September 2021, which incorporated all amendments [highlighted 
in red], and a further trade meeting had been held on 23rd September 2021. 
 
During the 2019/20 consultation, 306 members of the trade had been provided with a 
questionnaire.  Questionnaire responses had been appended to the report; a total of 
six responses. 
 
The Council had also received seven further emails commenting on the consultation, 
which had been summarised as follows: 
 

 Did not agree with new additions; 

 Did not agree with 3 tariffs only; 

 Statement on relevance of convictions unreasonable; 

 Amendments required on length of time to report changes to licence holders’ 
status; 

 Conflicting elements of the policy; 

 Tariffs only on a hackney carriage meter; 

 Comments on lights in vehicles; 

 Objects to 3 year only licences; and 

 Barrow BC declared a climate emergency in 2019 & policy should consider 
commitment to reducing emissions and encourage uptake of electric vehicles. 

 
Cumbria Police and Cumbria County Council (Highways) had not provided any specific 
feedback however, were supportive of the policy being introduced. 
 
There were areas of the policy that the trade wished to be referred to Licensing 
Regulatory Committee, for decision and onward recommendations for adoption as 
policy. 
 
As a result of the taxi trade’s feedback, Licensing Regulatory Committee had been 
requested to consider, in detail, the following Sections of the policy: 
 

8. (8.6 – 8.14) Tariffs; 
5. Statement of Convictions; and 

23. (23.8 & 23.9) Driver Licence Endorsements. 
 
Section 8. (8.6 – 8.14) Tariffs 
 
In relation to the ‘3 tariffs only’ on a hackney carriage meter, the Council had sought 
legal advice.  The draft policy required vehicle proprietors to submit copies of 
additional tariffs used to the Council and that Meters must be calibrated and sealed / 
password protected. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 
Section 5. Statement of Convictions 
 
The Council’s overarching duty was to ensure that those licensed to drive hackney 
carriages and private hire vehicles were suitable persons to do so, and wished to 
satisfy itself that applicants and licensed drivers were safe drivers with good driving 
records and adequate experience, sober, courteous, mentally and physically fit, 
honest and not persons who would take advantage of their employment to abuse or 
assault passengers.  The same principle was applied to those licenced to operate 
vehicles and vehicle proprietors alike.  
 
The Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards were issued under Section 177 
of the Policing and Crime Act 2017 by the Department for Transport.  These statutory 
standards outline how licensing authorities should carry out their licensing function. 
 
Section 23. (23.8 & 23.9) Driver Licence Endorsements 
 
Officers had considered the Institute of Licensing’s Guidance on Determining the 
Suitability of Applicants and Licensees in the Hackney and Private Hire Trades, 
published in April 2018 (a copy of which had been appended to the report), as the 
basis for considering the relevance of an applicant’s or existing licence holder’s, Driver 
Licence Endorsements. 
 
Hackney carriage and private hire drivers were professional drivers charged with the 
responsibility of carrying the public.  Any motoring conviction demonstrates a lack of 
professionalism and would be considered seriously.  It was accepted that offences 
could be committed unintentionally, and a single occurrence of a minor traffic offence 
would not prohibit the grant of a licence or may not result in action against an existing 
licence.  Subsequent convictions reinforce the fact that the licensee does not take their 
professional responsibilities seriously and was therefore not a safe and suitable 
person to be granted or retain a licence. 
 
The Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards were not legislation.  However, 
para 1.3 of the Standards states: The Department (for Transport) expects these 
recommendations to be implemented unless there is compelling local reason not to. 
The document makes it clear that the standards have been developed as a result of 
past failings of licensing regimes and makes reference to both Jay and Casey reports 
and lists several local authorities where taxi licensing policy and practice had failed to 
offer the necessary protection to children. 
 
The duty was a “have regard” duty.  Meaning that the Council must take the standards 
into account and must give clear reasons for departing from them. 
 
Mr Mullen and Mr Bell, representatives from the Taxi Trade had attended the meeting 
and addressed the Committee.  
 
The Committee had been requested to: 
 
(1) Consider the draft Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy, as 

attached to the report; and 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



(2) Make recommendations to Executive Committee that the Council adopt the 
policy, as amended or with revisions. 

 
Members had raised concerns over the proposed amendments to the ‘Minor 
Endorsements’ section of the policy detailed on page 58.  The Public Protection 
Manager had advised the Committee that each application would be judged on its own 
merits. 
 
Following discussion, it was moved by Councillor McEwan that the revised policy be 
adopted. 
 
It was further moved by Councillor Callister that Licensing Regulatory Committee 
make recommendations to Executive Committee that the Council adopt the policy, as 
amended with the exception of the proposed revisions made to Section 23 Driving 
Licence Endorsements’ as detailed on pages 57 - 60 of the policy appended to the 
report, thereby reverting back to the criteria set out in the Council’s current Fitness of 
Applicants for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers Licences Policy.  This had 
been duly seconded by Councillor Maddox, and 
 
RESOLVED:- It was unanimously agreed that Licensing Regulatory Committee make 
recommendations to Executive Committee that the Council adopt the policy, as 
amended with the exception of the proposed revisions made to Section 23 ‘Driving 
Licence Endorsements’ as attached at Appendix 1 to these Minutes. 
 
18 – Licensing Delegated Decisions May to August 2021 
 
The Public Protection Manager reported that at its meeting on 5th September, 2019 
Members had requested a monthly report of the Public Protection Manager’s 
delegated decisions. 
 
The report provided a summary of the delegated decisions made between 1st May, 
2021 and 31st August, 2021, including those already reviewed by the Director of 
People and Place, the Head of Legal and Governance and the Chair of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee. 
 
RESOLVED:- To note the report. 
 
The meeting closed at 2.33 pm. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 
23. Driving Licence Endorsements 
 

23.1. Driving licence endorsements may form part of the overall sentence arising from 
a criminal conviction, which will also be shown on the DBS disclosure. In such 
circumstances, the following guidelines should be read in conjunction with the 
appropriate paragraphs of the preceding section. 

 
23.2. Endorsements will be checked by requiring an applicant to produce his driving 

licence to accompany an application, and by way of the verification check 
detailed in the ‘Driving entitlement’ section of this document. 

 
23.3. All endorsements have a set validity period, and the Council will have regard to 

this period when determining which endorsements to take into account. The 
Council will have regard to both individual valid endorsements, and the 
cumulative total of penalty points from all valid endorsements on the licence. 

 
23.4. Endorsements which fall outside of the stated validity period will not generally 

be taken into consideration, unless they demonstrate a pattern of poor driving. 
 
23.5. A full list of endorsable traffic offences, including the corresponding 

endorsement codes, penalty points and validity periods, is included at Appendix 
8. 

 
23.6. On application to renew a licence, if no further endorsements have been 

received since the previous application was considered; the Council will not 
consider it necessary to review previous endorsements. However, in cases 
where new endorsements have been added, all valid endorsements appearing 
on the licence at the time of application may be taken into consideration, even 
if they have been previously considered. 

 
23.7. Drivers licensed by the Council are required to notify the Licensing Department 

within 3 days 48 hours, in writing, of any endorsements received during the 
period of the licence. It is open to the Council to reconsider a licence during its 
validity period if an endorsement would cause the Council to consider whether 
to refuse an application, in accordance with the following guidelines, and that 
licence may be suspended or revoked if deemed appropriate. 

 

Major Endorsements 
 

23.8. An endorsement which was subject to the award of four or more penalty points 
shall be regarded, for licensing purposes, as a major endorsement. 

 
23.9. All such endorsements will require careful consideration of the facts and will at 

the very least merit a warning as to future driving and advice on the standards 
expected of hackney carriage and private hire drivers. 

 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



 
23.10. More than one such valid endorsement will generally result in the application 

being refused. 
 

23.11. An endorsement which was subject to the award of six or more penalty points 
shall be regarded with particular seriousness, and may constitute grounds for 
refusal on its own. 

 

Minor Endorsements 
 

23.12. An endorsement which was subject to the award of three or less penalty points 
shall be regarded, for licensing purposes, as a minor endorsement. 

 

23.13. A single minor endorsement will not generally prevent an application from 
proceeding. However, a larger number of minor endorsements, particularly if 
incurred in a short period of time, will require careful consideration of the facts 
and will at the very least merit a warning as to future driving and advice on the 
standards expected of hackney carriage and private hire drivers. 

 

Cumulative Total of Penalty Points 
 

23.14. An application will normally be refused where the applicant has 12 or more 
penalty points from valid endorsements on his driving licence (whether or not 
the applicant was convicted by a court for the offences for which penalty points 
were imposed). 

 

23.15. Applicants with 9 or more penalty points from valid endorsements on their 
driving licence, or three or more valid endorsements, will generally have their 
applications referred to the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee for careful 
consideration of the facts. If the Committee are not satisfied that the applicant 
can be considered a fit and proper person by virtue of his endorsements, it shall 
be open to them to refuse the application. 

 

23.16. Applications from existing drivers for renewal with 9 or more valid endorsements 
on their licence will be referred to Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee for 
decision. 

 

23.17. Members of the Sub-Committee will usually be given the option to grant / refuse 
the licence or to request the applicant takes a re-test of the DVSA or an 
alternative practical driving assessment specifically for hackney 
carriage/private hire drivers, provided by a UK Government accredited 
organisation, before relicensing is permitted. 

 

23.18. All applicants with 6 to 8 penalty points from valid endorsements on their 
licence, or two valid endorsements, will generally be required to attend an 
interview with a licensing officer to review the facts behind the endorsements. 
It shall be at the Public Protections Manager’s discretion as to whether to refer 
such applications to the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee for further 
consideration of the pertinent facts, or to approve the application. Where 
applications are approved, it is expected that a warning as to future driving and 
advice on the standards expected of hackney carriage and private hire drivers 
will also be administered. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



 

Other Traffic Offences 
 

23.19. Penalties for other non-endorsable traffic offences, such as parking penalty 
notices, obstruction, waiting in a restricted road, etc., that have not resulted in 
a criminal conviction, will not generally be taken into account when considering 
an application. However, if the Council has received complaints in relation to 
non-endorsable traffic offences, this may give cause for concern as to whether 
they are a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 

 

Disqualification 
 

23.19.23.20. Where an applicant has been disqualified from driving because of a 
serious traffic offence, a licence application will generally be refused unless a 
period of 2 years free of conviction or endorsement has elapsed from the 
restoration of the driving licence. 

 
23.20.23.21. Where several minor traffic offences have resulted in the applicant being 

disqualified from driving for a period of time this will normally be taken as 
reflecting seriously on the applicant’s driving standard. Generally, a period of 
12 months free from conviction must have elapsed from the restoration of the 
driving licence. 

 
23.21.23.22. In “totting-up” cases where disqualification is considered by the court, even 

if the court does not disqualify a driver (e.g. because of exceptional 
circumstances) the Council is likely to refuse a hackney carriage or private hire 
driver’s licence. This is because different criteria apply and an applicant will 
normally be expected to show a period of 12 months free from conviction from 
the date the court made its finding of exceptional circumstances justifying the 
non-disqualification. 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

Thursday, 9 December 2021 

Review of Hackney Carriage Fares 

 
 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Katherine Benson 

Wards:    (All Wards) 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that a district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as 

well for time and distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a 

vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect 

of the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (a “table of fares”) made or 

varied in accordance with the provisions of this section.  

1.2 Hackney Carriage fares were last reviewed in 2019. This report requires 

members to consider the responses from the consultation with the trade and to 

consider the proposal put forward at the latest taxi trade meeting. 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 It is recommended that Licensing Regulatory Committee:-  

 

(i) Considers the hackney carriage fare review options at 4.13 of this 

report; and 

(ii) Determine whether or not to adopt the proposed option or adopt an 

amended option. 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (“the 

Act”) provides that a district council may fix the rates or fares within the district 

as well for time and distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire 

of a vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in 

respect of the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (a “table of fares”) 

made or varied in accordance with the provisions of this section. This section 

applies only to Hackney Carriage vehicles.  

Page 15

Agenda Item 8



 

3.2 Background 

3.3 At its meeting on the 21st June, 2012, the Licensing Committee approved an 

increase in the Hackney Carriage fares. The current fares (shown in paragraph 

3.9 below) were reviewed in 2016 and 2019 but no changes have been made 

to the table of fares since 2012. 

3.4  A review of the fares was due during 2020 however this was delayed due to the 

COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

3.5 Methodology 

3.6  The methodology, which was approved by Licensing Committee on 21st July 

2016, calculates the real costs of running a Hackney Carriage, and compares 

that to the national average. This is then used to determine any percentage 

increase. 

3.7   The retail price index (RPI) in relation to transport costs and wages is used to 

demonstrate ‘how much’ owning and running a vehicle has gone up / down 

(known as the variance), since the last review in 2019. The following cost areas 

will be reviewed individually, and used to calculate a % increase/decrease:  

The costs of: 

 Purchase of Vehicle 

 Vehicle Maintenance 

 Petrol & Oil 

 Tax & Insurance 

 Wages 

 Licensing Fees Cost 

 

3.8 Comparison of Fares 

3.9  For Members information the current Table of Fares is given below: 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 8



 

3.10  For direct comparison the following table below shows the fares for our 

neighbouring Councils and the national average. Barrow Borough Council fares 

are comparable with the average of our neighbours and national average for a 

2 mile journey during the day.  

Fares as at August 2019  T1 @ 2 miles (£)  
South Lakes DC  6.40  
National Average  6.06  
Carlisle City  5.80  
Lancaster City 5.80 
Local Area Average  5.62  
Eden DC  5.50  
Allerdale BC  5.45  
Barrow BC  5.44  
Copeland BC  5.00  

 

3.11  For Members information, the previous increase in 2012, saw a rise of 21.4% 

on the 1 mile fare and 17.4% on the 2 mile fare.  

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 On 14th September 2021 an email was sent to all hackney carriage drivers and 

vehicle proprietors licensed with the Council, with a link to Survey Monkey, to 

request their views on the fares. Letters were sent to those not on email. 

4.2 The consultation ran for 14 days and ended on 28th September 2021. 

Normal Fare (7am until midnight)

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10
 
mile) for the whole distance £2.40

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres

(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.20

Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.10

For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 a.m.

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £3.60

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161

metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.30

Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.15

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.80

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres

(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.40

Waiting time for each 30 seconds £0.20

Soiling charge - £10 outside/maximum £100 inside

Payment of estimate may be required as deposit at start of journey

Extra charge of £0.20 per person over two people.

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



 

4.3 A total of 20 responses were received, however 2 were duplicates, so a total of 
18 responses were considered. Details of each response can be found at 
Appendix 1.  

4.4 Of the respondents, 78% were in favour of an increase, 6% were not in favour 
and 16% said they didn’t know. 

4.5  Utilising the weightings put forward by the respondents, on 14th October 2021 a 
proposal was emailed to those who had completed the survey Appendix 2. 

4.6 A trade meeting was arranged for 21st October 2021 to discuss the feedback 
and responses. Minutes from this meeting are attached at Appendix 3 where 
some changes were proposed to the table of fares and finalised for 
consideration by Licensing Regulatory Committee.  

4.7 If the proposal is adopted, this will represent a rise of 11.8% on the 1 mile fare 
and 7.4% on the 2 mile fare. The average 2 mile fare will be £5.80 (not 
including waiting time). 

 

4.8 This final proposal is below: 

TAXI FARE REVIEW 2021   
  Current Proposed  

  
    

2012 
                

2021 

Normal Fare (7am until midnight) 

    

  

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £2.40 £2.80 

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres 

 
  

(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  
 

  
£0.20 £0.20 

Waiting time – for each 30 seconds 

 
 

 
£0.10 £0.10 

  

     
  

For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 a.m. 

   
  

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £3.60 £4.20 

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 

 
  

metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part 

  
£0.30 £0.30 

Waiting time – for each 30 seconds 
 

  
£0.15 £0.20 

  

 
 

   
  

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 

  
  

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.80 £5.60 

If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres 

 
  

(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part 
 

  
£0.40 £0.40 

Waiting time for each 30 seconds  

 
 

 
£0.20 £0.40 

  

     

  

Additional Charges 

     

  

Soiling charge: £10 outside / maximum £100 inside 

   

  

Payment of estimated fare may be required prior to the journey. 

  

  

 
   

  

 
            

Page 18

Agenda Item 8



 

4.9  If the Council decides to vary the rates or fares, it must place a notice in a local 

newspaper. This must set out the table of fares and specify a period of at least 

14 days in which objections to the table of fares or variation can be made. In 

addition, a copy must be made available for inspection at the Council’s offices 

for the same period.  

 

4.10  If no objections are made to the table of fares or variation within the period 

specified in the notice or if all objections are withdrawn, the table of fares 

comes into operation on the date specified in the notice or the date of 

withdrawal of the objection or, if more than one objection is received, the date 

of the last objection was withdrawn, whichever date is the later.  

 

4.11  If objections are received and not withdrawn, the Council must consider those 

objections and specify a date, not later than two months after the date specified 

in the notice, on which the table of fares shall come into force, with or without 

modifications as decided by the Committee.  

 

4.12 Following on from the taxi trade meeting held on 21st October 2021, the 

licensing department has received a query about extra charges for larger 

vehicles (5 passengers or more, up to a maximum of 8). Members may wish to 

consider keeping the extra charge of £0.20 over two people, remove it, or 

amend the amount which could be charged and/or amend number of 

passengers from when it can be charged. 

 

4.13 Options 

The options available to Members are; 

a) Approve the proposed tariff as outlined at 4.8 above (2012 column will be 
removed). To also instruct Officers to publish a NOTICE of variation in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  

b) Approve an increase with amendments to the current proposal. To also 
instruct Officers to publish a NOTICE of variation in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976; 

c) Make no change to the current table of fares. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Options available are detailed at 4.13 above. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Priority 3 – Supporting our economy to thrive to ensure a long term economic 

future of all our community. 

 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 Any costs incurred from carrying out the provisions of Section 65 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, are recharged directly to the 

Hackney Carriage Vehicle proprietors and drivers, through their licensing fees. 

 

Legal  

7.1.2 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976   

Section 65 - Fixing of fares for hackney carriages. 

(1)  A district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as well for time 

as distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a vehicle or 

with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect of the 

hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (hereafter in this section 

referred to as a “table of fares”) made or varied in accordance with the 

provisions of this section. 

(2) (a) When a district council make or vary a table of fares they shall publish in 

at least one local newspaper circulating in the district a notice setting out 

the table of fares or the variation thereof and specifying the period, which 

shall not be less than fourteen days from the date of the first publication of 

the notice, within which and the manner in which objections to the table of 

fares or variation can be made. 

  (b) A copy of the notice referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection shall 

for the period of fourteen days from the date of the first publication thereof 

be deposited at the offices of the council which published the notice, and 

shall at all reasonable hours be open to public inspection without payment. 

(3)   If no objection to a table of fares or variation is duly made within the period 

specified in the notice referred to in subsection (2) of this section, or if all 

objections so made are withdrawn, the table of fares or variation shall come 

into operation on the date of the expiration of the period specified in the 

notice or the date of withdrawal of the objection or, if more than one, of the 

last objection, whichever date is the later. 

(4)  If objection is duly made as aforesaid and is not withdrawn, the district 

council shall set a further date, not later than two months after the first 

specified date, on which the table of fares shall come into force with or 

without modifications as decided by them after consideration of the 

objections. 

  

Page 20

Agenda Item 8



 

(5)  A table of fares made or varied under this section shall have effect for the 

purposes of the Act of 1847 as if it were included in hackney carriage 

byelaws made thereunder. 

(6)  On the coming into operation of a table of fares made by a council under 

this section for the district, any hackney carriage byelaws fixing the rates 

and fares or any table of fares previously made under this section for the 

district, as the case may be, shall cease to have effect. 

(7)  Section 236(8) (except the words “when confirmed”) and section 238 of the 

Local Government Act 1972 (except paragraphs (c) and (d) of that section) 

shall extend and apply to a table of fares made or varied under this section 

as they apply to byelaws made by a district council. 

 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.1.3  Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No – the report has no direct 
Equality and Diversity implications. 

 
 

Contact Officers  

Katherine Benson kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Appendices Attached to this Report 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1  Survey responses 

2  Proposal email – based on weightings 

3 Minutes from taxi trade meeting held 21 October 2021 

 

 

  

Page 21

Agenda Item 8

mailto:kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 24

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 25

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 26

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 27

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 28

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 29

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 30

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 31

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 32

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 33

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 34

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 35

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 36

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 37

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 38

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 39

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 40

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 41

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 42

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 43

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 44

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 45

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 46

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 47

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 48

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 49

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 50

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 51

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 52

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 53

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 54

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 55

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 56

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 57

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Katherine Benson

From: Commercial Services
Sent: 14 October 2021 11:12
To: Katherine Benson
Cc: Ivor Churcher
Subject: Fare review

Dear All 
 
Thank you for responding to the hackney carriage fare review. 
 
The majority of respondents were in favour of an increase. Based on the percentages provided, please see below 
table with what a fare increase could look like. 
 
I am proposing to hold a taxi trade meeting via Zoom with those who have responded to discuss the response, on 
Thursday 21st October at 2pm. If you would like to attend please let me know and I will send you the login details. 
 

Page 59

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



2

 

Katherine Benson (Senior Licensing Officer) 
 

Public Protection Services  
Borough of Barrow-in-Furness 
Town Hall, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 2LD. 
Email: kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk | Tel: (01229) 876584 
Mobile: 07780952811 

 
 

Page 60

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



P
age 61

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Thursday 21st October 2021 

Taxi Trade Meeting – via zoom 2pm 

 

Attendees:    Graham  Barker  (Public  Protection  Manager),  Ivor  Churcher 

(Commercial Team Leader), Katherine Benson (Licensing Officer), Bob Mullen, 

George Harkin, William Hannah. 

Apologies: Martyn Bell. 

Hackney Carriage Fare Review 

Katherine initially asked how the trade felt about using Survey Monkey. Bob fed 

back  some of  the  trade  found  it  too  technical. George did however  state he 

found it easy and simple to follow. It was noted that responses were higher for 

this  review  compared  to  last  time, when  it was done  in paper  form.  Survey 

Monkey has provided us with good data to feed back to Licensing Regulatory 

Committee. 

The majority of respondents were in favour of a fare increase. There was a total 

of  20  responses  however  2  were  duplicates,  so  there  was  18  responses 

altogether. 

Do you support a fare increase? 

Yes – 14 (78%) 

No – 1 (6%) 

Don’t know – 3 (16%) 

Some brief discussion about the new Authority being formed & how this would 

affect the rates. Much is yet to be decided about how the fares will look once 

the new Authority  is  formed, South Lakes average 2 mile  fare  is £6.40, Eden 

£5.50 and Barrow £5.40 (currently). 

During the meeting we went through the feedback from the responses. 

It was agreed the soiling charge should remain the same at £100 (maximum). 

Page 63

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



It was also agreed the timings for the tariffs should remain the same. 

It was agreed to remove the extra charge of 20p per person over two people. 

This doesn’t tend to get used. 

Some discussion around the use of booking fees – Bob fed in a booking fee may 

be  useful  for  journeys  Dalton  to  Dalton  or  Askam  to  Askam  as  drivers  are 

reluctant to leave Barrow to do these jobs. 

George  raised  the possibility of  a booking  fee  for operators/apps where  the 

booking fee is for the operator/app only: 

Add a booking fee to the table of fares for the private hire operators and 

including app bookings because without this the private hire operators 

are no longer private hire operators they are operators / dispatchers for 

the Hackney Carriage drivers and vehicles. 

It was agreed at this time to not place a booking fee on the table of fares.  

The  figures were discussed and  the  final  table was agreed – see  last page of 

minutes. 

AOB 

The policy was discussed around the inclusion of 5.36 ‐5.40 – Graham confirmed 

this had been referred to Head of Legal seeking clarification. 

George  fed  in  that  the majority  of  the  trade  in  Barrow were  now  hackney 

carriage vehicles and potentially there could be little to no private hire vehicles 

left: 

we have  little  to no private hire vehicles on  the  road which means  the 

licensing authority has no control over any operators dispatching fares to 

the Hackney Carriage trade without a booking fee in place 

Those at the meeting were informed that we would likely take the fare review 

to Licensing Regulatory Committee in December, if approved the table of fares 

would need to be advertised in the press before it became active. 

 

Page 64

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



 

TAXI FARE REVIEW 2021   
   Current  Proposed  

        2012     2021 
Normal Fare (7am until midnight)       

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £2.40 £2.80 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres    
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part   

  £0.20 £0.20 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  

 
 £0.10 £0.10 

         
For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 a.m.      
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £3.60 £4.20 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161   
metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.30 £0.30 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  

  £0.15 £0.20 
   

 
     

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve     
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.80 £5.60 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres    
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  

  £0.40 £0.40 
Waiting time for each 30 seconds   

 
 £0.20 £0.40 

         

Additional Charges        

Soiling charge: £10 outside / maximum £100 inside      

Payment of estimated fare may be required prior to the journey.     
 

     
 

       

                   

P
age 65

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	LSREG07OCTAPPENDIX

	8 Hackney Carriage Fare Review
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Email.pdf (p.1-2)
	Full page photo.pdf (p.3)

	Appendix 3


